
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/20/2013 12:41:49 PM

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov (emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D.' 'Prosper 
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 1 Redacted

To:

Cc:

P)I Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Symposium progress documents

Here are some new and updated documents for your review.

1. A draft “to do” list for us all.

A draft AV/Milton Marks list so that we can nail this down and get it officially requested2.
next week.

An updated “Notes” writeup that now reflects that we have Susan Kennedy for Panel 1, 
and a new Alaska Air person.
3.

A “directory” of speakers with contact info.4.

I will get Terrie a list shortly, hopefully our final, of changes to the posted Agenda so that we 
can get that reposted on the website next week.

As of yesterday we had 67 registrants, and that seems good for now. I’m sure we’ll get some 
more.

Laura

SB GT&S 0504330
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